Approved: February 26, 2008

Date

MINUTES OF THE SENATE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INSURANCE COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ruth Teichman at 9:30 A.M. on February 7, 2008 in Room 136-N of the Capitol.

All members were present.

Committee staff present:

Melissa Calderwood, Kansas Legislative Research Department Ken Wilke, Office of Revisor of Statutes Bev Beam, Committee Secretary Jill Shelley, Kansas Legislative Research Department

Conferees appearing before the committee: Charles Letcher, Johnson County Treasurer Dan Nackley, Pooled Money Investment Board

Others attending:

See attached list.

The Chair called the meeting to order

Bill Introductions

John Peterson, on behalf of Coventry, a life settlement company, requested introduction of a bill making amendments to the current viatical settlement law. He said the Insurance Department asked for a conceptual introduction of a bill and we continued to work with them and other parties in hope that there would be just the one bill and it will contain what we think are the appropriate elements. We are requesting a bill introduction with the same suggestions for amendments to viatical settlements which we made to the department and other interested parties so the committee would have an opportunity to see the different options on this matter.

Senator Barone moved introduction of the bill. Senator Wilson seconded. Motion passed.

Hearing on:

SB 521 - concerning payment for motor vehicle registrations

Melissa Calderwood gave an overview of the bill. Ms. Calderwood stated <u>SB 521</u> would amend the statute governing the procedure when a check for the payment of the annual license fee for the registration of a motor vehicle or motorcycle is returned due to insufficient funds. The bill will replace the term "check" with "payment instrument" issued not only by banks as stated in current law, but other financial institutions as well. The bill would also add the rejection or reversal of a credit card transaction to provisions applying to the return of payment due to insufficient funds. The term "payment instrument" as shown in subsection B comes from K.S.A. 9-5089 and refers to any written or electronic check, draft, money order, travelers check or other written instrument or order for the transition or payment of money. Passage of this bill will have no fiscal effect on state agencies.

Charles Letcher, Johnson County Treasure, testified in support of <u>SB 521.</u> Mr. Letcher said this bill will change the term "check" to "payment instrument" and add language for rejected or reversed credit card payments. He said these revisions will add clarity to the existing statute, thus standardizing and expanding the authority of the Sheriff while recovering revenue through the enforcement of motor vehicle laws. Mr. Letcher continued that by changing the term "check to "payment instrument" within the statute, it will specifically address these and other types of payment activities based on the meaning ascribed to "payment instrument". (Attachment 1)

The Chair closed the hearing on <u>SB 521.</u>

CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE Senate Financial Institutions and Insurance Committee at 9:30 A.M. on February 7, 2008 in Room 136-N of the Capitol.

Hearing on:

SB 472 - concerning the Pooled Money Investment Board; pertaining to investment in certain corporate bonds.

Ms. Calderwood said SB 472 would amend the law governing the money of the Pooled Money Investment Board to allow the MIB Director to invest in corporate bonds which have received one of the two highest credit ratings by nationally recognized investment rating firms. The fiscal note states according to Division of the Budget the MIB estimates an increase of \$300,000 in interest revenue for the state general fund in fiscal year 2009 with the enactment of this bill. It is estimated that the state funds that retain their interest earnings would also benefit from slightly higher earnings, but no estimate was provided. The MIB also indicates the bill can be implemented within the current operating and staffing level. Any fiscal effect associated with the bill is not accounted for in the Governor's budget report.

Dan Nackley, Director of investments for the Pooled Money Investment Board, said this state agency is responsible for investing state monies, including corporate bonds receiving one of the two highest credit ratings from a nationally recognized rating firm. He said the addition of highly rated corporate bonds allows the Pooled Money Investment Board to improve the return on state money by an estimated \$300,000 annually while diversifying commercial securities holdings by investment type and maturity. Mr. Nackley noted that the Pooled Money Investment Board feels the proposed amendment outlined in <u>SB 472</u> is sound policy that increases state revenue with minimum risk. (<u>Attachment 2</u>)

Following questions, the Chair closed the hearing on <u>SB 472.</u>

Action on:

<u>SB 465 - concerning insurance companies; relating to certain requirements regarding filing</u> rates and forms

<u>Senator Brungardt moved the bill be moved out. Senator Steineger seconded. The bill was</u> <u>moved out favorably.</u>

Action on:

SB 521 - concerning payment for motor vehicle registrations

<u>Senator Wilson moved the bill be moved out favorably and placed on the consent calendar.</u> <u>Senator Wysong seconded. Motion passed.</u>

Action on:

<u>SB 472 - concerning the Pooled Money Investment Board; pertaining to investment in certain</u> <u>corporate bonds</u>

<u>Senator Wysong moved the bill be moved out favorably. Senator Steineger seconded. The bill</u> <u>was moved out favorably.</u>